
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Barbican Estate Residents Consultation Committee 
SPECIAL MEETING  

 
Date: WEDNESDAY, 17 JANUARY 2024 

Time: 6.00 pm  *** PLEASE NOTE START TIME *** 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOMS, 2ND FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL 

   
Members: Sandra Jenner - Defoe House (Chair) 

Jim Durcan - Andrewes House (Deputy 
Chair) 
Christopher Makin (Alderman) (Deputy 
Chair) 
Adam Hogg -  Chairman of the 
Barbican Association 
Graham Wallace - Andrewes House 
Fiona Lean - Ben Jonson House 
Andrew Tong - Brandon Mews 
Andy Hope - Breton House 
John Taysum - Bryer Court 
Gordon Griffiths - Bunyan Court 
Helen Hudson - Defoe House 
Dave Taylor - Gilbert House 

Miranda Quinney - John Trundle House 
David Lawrence - Lauderdale Tower 
Monique Long - Mountjoy House 
Jane Smith - Seddon House 
Sandy Wilson - Shakespeare Tower 
Rodney Jagelman - Thomas More House 
Mary Bonar - Wallside 
Petre Reid - Willoughby House 
Sally Spensley - Frobisher Cresent 
Frits van Kempen - Speed House 
Claire Hersey - Lambert Mews 
Lucy Sisman - Cromwell Tower 

 
Enquiries: Julie.Mayer@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

 

Accessing the virtual public meeting 
Members of the public can observe all virtual public meetings of the City of London Corporation by 

following the below link: 
https://www.youtube.com/@CityofLondonCorporation/streams  

 
A recording of the public meeting will be available via the above link following the end of the public 
meeting for up to one civic year. Please note: Online meeting recordings do not constitute the 
formal minutes of the meeting; minutes are written and are available on the City of London 
Corporation’s website. Recordings may be edited, at the discretion of the proper officer, to remove 
any inappropriate material.   Whilst we endeavour to livestream all of our public meetings, this is 
not always possible due to technical difficulties. In these instances, if possible, a recording will be 
uploaded following the end of the meeting. 

 
Ian Thomas CBE 

Town Clerk and Chief Executive 
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/@CityofLondonCorporation/streams


2 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES 

 
 

2. MEMBERS DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF 
ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 

 
 

3. REVENUE & CAPITAL BUDGETS - ORIGINAL BUDGET 2023/24 AND ORIGINAL 
2024/25 - EXCLUDING DWELLINGS SERVICE CHARGE INCOME & 
EXPENDITURE 

 

 Report of the Executive Director, Community and Children’s Services. 
 

 For Information 
 (Pages 3 - 12) 

 
4. SERVICE CHARGE EXPENDITURE & INCOME ACCOUNT - ORIGINAL BUDGET 

2023/24 & ORIGINAL BUDGET 2024/25 
 

 Report of the Executive Director, Community and Children’s Services. 
 

 For Information 
 (Pages 13 - 20) 

 
5. HOUSING GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS - TO FOLLOW 
 

 Report of the Executive Director, Community and Children’s Services. 
 

 For Information 
  

 
6. VERBAL UPDATES 

For Information 
 

 a) Asset Management Strategy   
 

 b) Asbestos Management and Remedial Works   
 

 c) Barbican Estate Office Transformation update   
 



Committee(s): 

  Barbican Residents Consultation Committee 

 
  Barbican Residential Committee 

Dated: 

17 January 2024 

 
22 January 2024 

Subject:  
Revenue and Capital Budgets - Latest Approved Budget 
2023/24 and Original 2024/25 Excluding dwellings service 
charge income and expenditure 

Public 
 

Which outcomes in the City Corporation’s Corporate 
Plan does this proposal aim to impact directly?  

4,12. 

Does this proposal require extra revenue and/or capital 
spending? 

N 

If so, how much? N/A 

Has this Funding Source been agreed with the 
Chamberlain’s Department? 

Y 

Report of: The Executive Director of Community & 
Children’s Services  

For Decision 

Report author: Goshe Munir, Senior Accountant, 
Chamberlain’s Department 

 
Summary 

 
This report is the annual submission of the revenue and capital budgets 
overseen by your committee. It seeks approval to the provisional revenue budget 
for 2024/25, for subsequent submission to the Finance Committee.   

 

The proposed budget for 2024/25 has been prepared within the resource 
envelope allocated to the Director by Resource Allocation Sub Committee, 
including a 3% allowance for inflation. 

 

These accounts do not include income and expenditure in relation to dwellings 
service charges, which is the subject to a separate report before you today, but 
does include the following: - 

• Landlord Services 

This includes income and expenditure relating to short term lessee flats, void 
flats and commercial properties as well as grounds maintenance for public 
areas. 

• Car Parking 

The running expenses, capital charges, rent income and service charges relating 
to 1272 car spaces.  

  

• Baggage Stores 

The running expenses, capital charges, rent income and service charges relating 
to 1620 baggage stores.  

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



• Trade Centre 

This is a commercial area of some 117,000 square feet bounded broadly by 
Beech Street, Aldersgate Street, Fann Street and Bridgewater Square. Capital 
charges are the main item of expense, although some premises and supervision 
and management costs are incurred. Income comprises rent and charges for 
services including Nuffield Health, GSMD Practice room, Laundrette, Parking 
Services and Creche. 

The provisional nature of the revenue budgets particularly recognises that further 
revisions may arise from the necessary realignment of funds resulting from 
corporate projects. 

 

Summary Of Table 1 

Original 
Budget 
2023/24                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

Original 
Budget 
2024/25                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                               
Movement  

 

 

 

 
£'000 £'000 £'000  

 Expenditure 
 

(4,356) (4,759) (403) 
 

          

 Income   5,386 5,228 (158)  

          

 Net Income (Local and Central Risk) 1,030 469 (561)  

          

 Capital Charges and Support services (3,748) (3,833) (85)  

          

 Total Net Income/Expenditure (2,718) (3,364) (646)  

         

 

Overall, the 2024/25 provisional net revenue expenditure budget totals £3,364,000 
an increase of £646,000 compared with the Original Budget for 2023/24 of 
2,718,000.  

 

Recommendations 
 

The Committee is requested to: 

• Review the provisional 2024/25 revenue budget to ensure that it reflects 
the Committee’s objectives and, if so, approve the budget for 
submission to the Finance Committee.  
 

• Review and approve the draft capital budget. 
 

• Authorise the Chamberlain to revise these budgets to allow for further 
implications arising from departmental reorganisations and other reviews 
including corporate projects.  

Page 4



Main Report 

Introduction 

 
1. This report sets out the proposed revenue budget and capital budgets for 2024/25. 

The revenue budget management arrangements are to: 

• Provide a clear distinction between local risk, central risk and recharge 
budgets. 

• Place responsibility for budgetary control on departmental Chief Officers 

• Apply a cash limit policy to Chief Officers’ budgets. 

2. The budget has been analysed by service expenditure and compared with the 
original                                                                                                                 
approved budget for the current year. 

The report also compares the current year’s budget with the forecast outturn. 

Proposed Revenue Budget for 2024/25 

 
3. The proposed Revenue Budget for 2024/25 is shown in Table 1 overleaf analysed 

between: 

• Local Risk budgets – these are budgets deemed to be within the Chief Officer’s 
control. 

• Central Risk budgets – these are budgets comprising specific items where a 
Chief Officer manages the underlying service, but where the eventual financial 
outturn can be strongly influenced by external factors outside of his/her control 
or are budgets of a corporate nature (e.g., interest on balances and rent 
incomes from investment properties). 

• Support Services and Capital Charges – these cover budgets for services 
provided by one activity to another.  The control of these costs is exercised at 
the point where the expenditure or income first arises as local or central risk. 

4. The provisional 2024/25 budgets, under the control of the Director of Community 
& Children’s Services being presented to your committee, have been prepared in 
accordance with guidelines agreed by the Policy and Resources and Finance 
Committees. This includes a 3% uplift for inflation and the full year impact of pay 
increases to staff arising from the pay deal effective from July 2023 & the winter 
pay award effective from April 2023. It does not include any potential new pay deal 
from July 2024. 

 

 

Page 5



Analysis of Service Expenditure 

 Local 
or 

Central 
Risk 

Actual  
2022-

23  
 

£'000 

Original 
Budget 
2023-24   

 
£'000 

Latest 
Approved 

Budget 
2023-24 

£'000 

Original 
Budget 
2024-25   

 
£'000 

Movement 
OB 2023-
24 to OB 
2024-25  

£'000 

Paragraph 
Reference 

EXPENDITURE               

Employees L (2,097) (2,177) (2,545) (2,532) (355) 6 

Premises Related Expenses              

Repairs and Maintenance L (958) (1,359) (1,359) (1,399) (40) 

 
Point 7 - 
Appendix 

3 
Other Premises Related Expenditure L (340) (319) (319) (326) (7)   

Supplies & Services L (94) (201) (201) (226) (25)  

Transport L 0 (1) (1) (1) 0   
Employees C 0 0 (41) 0  0   
Supplementary Revenue Projects C (6) (299) (299) (275) 24   

Total Expenditure  (3,495) (4,356) (4,765) (4,759) (403)   

               
INCOME              
Customer, Client Receipts (mainly rents              
and non-dwelling service charges) L 5,010 5,161 5,161 5,003 (158) 8 
             

Charge for insurance C 371 225 225 225 0   
                                
              

Total Income  5,382 5,386 5,386 5,228 (158)   
               

NET INCOME BEFORE SUPPORT   1,887 1,030 621 469 (561)   

SERVICES AND CAPITAL CHARGES   
  

          
             

CHARGES               
   

  
          

  
SUPPORT SERVICES AND CAPITAL           
CHARGES 

  
  

            
             

Central Support Services and Capital (4,454) (4,328) (4,316) (4,458) (130) 
Point 9 - 
Appendix 

2 

charges            

Recharges within Fund & Committee (134) (247) (247) (154) 93 10  

Recharges to Service Charge Account 818 827 827 779 (48)  

Total Support Services and Capital   (3,771) (3,748) (3,736) (3,833) (85)   

charges 
 

 
(1,884) 

 
(2,718) 

 
(3,115) 

 
(3,364) 

 
(646) 

  
TOTAL NET EXPENDITURE 

         
Notes - Examples of types of service expenditure: - 

(i) Other Premises Related Expenses – includes energy costs, rates, water services, cleaning, and domestic supplies. 

 

5. Expenditure and adverse variances are presented in brackets. An analysis of this 
Revenue Expenditure by Service Managed is provided in Appendix 1. Only 
significant variances (generally those greater than £100,000) have been 
commented on in the following paragraphs. 

Page 6



6. Employee costs have increased by £355k includes a 3% uplift for inflation and 
the full year impact of pay increases to staff arising from the pay deal effective 
from July 2023 & the winter pay award effective from April 2023.  

 
7. Repairs and maintenance costs are expected to be £40k higher than original 

budget for in 2023/24 due to the level of breakdown maintenance expected to be 
required in 2024/25. As set in the detailed schedule of Repairs and Maintenance 
costs provided in Appendix 3. 
 

8. The reduction in income of £158k is due to loss of income and expected loss of 
income following from the surrender of tenanted flats.  

 
9.  A detailed breakdown of the movement on Central Support Services and Capital 

Charges is presented in Appendix 2. 

10. The Recharges within Fund & Committee costs are expected to be £93k lower than 
original budget. The reduction is in the Technical Services was due to a 
recalculation of the charge in the 2023/24 Original Budget.   

Potential Further Budget Developments 

11. The provisional nature of the 2024/25 revenue budget recognises that further than 
revisions may be required. 

Draft Supplementary Revenue Budgets 

12. The latest estimated costs for the Committee’s draft capital and supplementary 
revenue projects are summarised in the tables below.  
 

Service Project 
 Exp. Pre 
01/04/22   2022/23   2023/24   2024/25   Total  

     £'000   £'000   £'000   £'000   £'000  

 Pre-Implementation           

Landlord 
Fire Door Replacement 
Programme 

51 185 275 275 786 

 Authority to start work      

Landlord 
Frobisher Crescent Fire 
Safety Improvement Works 

118    118 

  Disposal Costs      
 Landlord Barbican Turret 48 24 24  96 

TOTAL BARBICAN RESIDENTIAL (Landlord 
Services)                                               

217 209 299 275 1000 

 
Table 2 - Manpower statement  

 
Original Budget  

                                             
2023/24 

 
Original Budget  

  
2024/25 

 Manpower Estimated Manpower Estimated 
Non-Service Charge Staffing Full-time cost Full-time cost 

 equivalent £000 equivalent £000 

Total 33 (2,177) 33 (2,532) 

Page 7



13. Pre-implementation costs comprise feasibility and options appraisal expenditure 
which has been approved in accordance with the project procedure, prior to 
authority to start work.  
 

14. The latest Supplementary Revenue Project forecast expenditure on approved 
schemes will be presented to the Court of Common Council for formal approval in 
March 2024. 

 

 

Note the table does not include expenditure yet to be approved by Committee. Latest 
projections for the overall cost of the fire safety doors project is £13.4m. 
 
 
Appendices 
 
Appendix 1: Revenue Expenditure by Service Managed  
Appendix 2: Support Service and Capital Charges from/to Barbican Residential 
Committee                                                                                                 
Appendix 3: Analysis of Repairs, Maintenance and Minor Improvements 
 

 
Caroline Al- Beyerty 
Chamberlain and Chief Finance officer                                        
 
Judith Finlay      
Executive Director of Community & Children’s Services 
 
Contact: Goshe Munir Goshe.Munir@cityoflondon.gov.uk  or  
Mark Jarvis   Mark.Jarvis@cityoflondon.gov.uk Chamberlain’s Department 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Service Project 
 Exp. Pre 
01/04/23  

 
2023/24  

 
2024/25  

 
2025/26  

 Total  

     £'000   £'000   £'000   £'000   £'000  

Landlord Renew Door Entry System 19 3   22 

Landlord Beach Gardens Soft Landscaping 260 363   623 

Landlord Frobisher Crescent Fire Safety 728 448   1176 

Landlord 
Beech Grd Barb Podium 
Waterproof 

4188 160 86 74 4508 

TOTAL BARBICAN RESIDENTIAL  
(Landlord Services)                                                    

5195 974 86 74 6329 

Page 8

mailto:Goshe.Munir@cityoflondon.gov.uk
mailto:Mark.Jarvis@cityoflondon.gov.uk


APPENDIX 1 

 

*Note that the Baggage Stores within the car parks are included in the Car Park Account. 
 

Supervision and Management – General 

This section relates to the requirements of the Barbican Estate Office including 
staffing, premises, information technology and support from Guildhall. The Estate 
Office is responsible for the management of the flats, commercial units, car parks 
and baggage stores.  Management includes repairs and maintenance, security, 
cleanliness of common parts, calculation of service charges and the initial stages 
of arrears recovery.  Total expenditure on this section is fully recharged to other 
sections of these accounts plus a relevant proportion to the Service Charge 
account, which is the subject to a separate report before you today.  The IT costs 
are recharged on number of transactions while the other costs are allocated 
broadly on time sheet information.  

Landlord Services 

Expenditure includes repairs to the interior of short-term lessees’ flats and void 
flats. Grounds maintenance of public areas, insurance (other than that included in 
the Service Charge Account for lifts and the garchey system), capital charges 
relating to properties not sold on a long lease, and supervision and management. 
Income includes rent income from short term tenancies (apart from the service 
charge element), rent from ten commercial properties, licence fees for various 
aerial sites, and reimbursements for insurance, dilapidations and other services. 
Long lessees have the option to arrange alternative insurance to that provided 
through the City and, consequently, insurance is accounted for in the Landlord 
Account rather than as part of the Service Charge Account. 

Car Parking 

The running expenses, capital charges, rent income and service charges relating 
to 1,272 car spaces. Long Licensees pay a service charge in respect of the 
services provided to all car parks. The income and expenses for the stores 
located within the car parks are also included in the car park account. 

Analysis by Service Managed 

Actual   Original Latest  Original Movement  

2022-23  Budget  Approved  Budget  
2023-2024 

to 

  2023-24 
2023-24 
Budget 2024-25 

 2024-25 

 £'000     £'000 £’000 £'000 £'000 

 CITY FUND           
Supervision & Management 
(fully recharged) 

(0) 0 0 0 0 

Landlord Services (2,293) (2,991) (3,064) (3,506) (515) 

Car Parking (428) (496) (820) (668) (172) 

Baggage Stores 155 153 153 176 23 

Trade Centre 683 618 618 636 18 

Other Non-Housing (1) (2) (2) (2) 0 

    0 0 

 TOTAL (1,884) (2,718) (3,115) (3,364) (646) 

Page 9



 

Baggage Stores 

The running expenses, capital charges, rent income and service charges relating 
to 1,620 baggage stores located in the residential blocks. 

Trade Centre 

This is a commercial area of some 117,000 square feet bounded broadly by Beech 
Street, Aldersgate Street, Finn Street and Bridgewater Square.  Capital charges 
are the main item of expense, although some premises and supervision and 
management costs are incurred.  Income comprises rent and charges for services 
including Nuffield Health, GSMD Practice room, Laundrette, Parking Services and 
Creche. 

  

Page 10



 

APPENDIX 2 

  Actual Original 
Latest 

Approved 
Original 

Support Service and Capital Charges from/to    Budget  Budget  Budget 

Barbican Residential Committee 2022/23 2023/24 2023/24 2024/25 

  £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Support Service and Capital Charges         

Insurance (404) (406) (406) (464) 

IS Recharges (184) (146) (146) (130) 

Capital Charges (3,252) (3,266) (3,254) (3,272) 

Chamberlain (408) (342) (341) (396) 

Comptroller and City Solicitor (23) (18) (18) (22) 

Town Clerk (171) (139) (139) (163) 

City Surveyor (0) 0 (0) (0) 

Other Services (11) (11) (11) (11) 

Total Support Services and Capital Charges (4,454) (4,328) (4,316) (4,458) 

Recharges Within Funds         

 
Corporate and Democratic Core - Finance Committee 

50 50 50 50 

HRA 7 4 4 7 

Community and Children's Services Committee (191) (301) (301) (211) 

Service Charge Account 818 827 827 779 

          

 TOTAL SUPPORT SERVICE AND CAPITAL    
(3,771) (3,748) (3,736) (3,833) 

 Charges 

 

* Various services including central training, corporate printing, occupational health, union costs and 

environmental and sustainability section. 

  

Page 11



APPENDIX 3  
 

ANALYSIS OF REPAIRS, MAINTENANCE AND MINOR IMPROVEMENTS 
ALL LOCAL RISK 

  
Original 
Budget 
2022/23 

Latest 
Approved 

Budget 
2022/23 

Original 
Budget 
2023/24 

  

  

  
  £’000 £’000 £’000   

          
 Supervision & Management Holding      

      
 Account   
          
 Estate Office - Breakdown Maintenance             (11) (11) (12) E 
          

 Total Supervision & Management Holding       
  

 Account (11) (11) (12) 

  
        

 Services and Repairs - Landlords 
         
 Breakdown Maintenance  (745) (745) (767) 

E 
 Drains (110) (110) (114) 
 Insurance Works (35) (35) (35)   
 Dilapidations (15) (15) (15)   

 Lift contract servicing (7) (7) (9)   

 Asbestos data (6) (6) (6)   

 Redecorations Works (35) (35) (35) A 

 Total Services and Repairs - Landlords (953) (953) (981)   

       
   Car Parking      

       
 Breakdown Maintenance - Building (296) (296) (307) E 
 Tiling and Screeding (55) (55) (55)   
         

 Total Car Parking (351) (351) (362) 
  

       
 Stores                     
         
 Breakdown Maintenance (12) (12) (12) E 

 Total Stores (12) (12) (12) 
  

      
 Trade Centre        
         
 Breakdown Maintenance (32) (32) (32) E 

 Total Trade Centre (32) (32) (32)   

       
    Other Non-Housing      

      
 Breakdown Maintenance 0 0 0 E 
         

 Total Other Non-Housing 0 0 0   

       
   TOTAL (1,359) (1,359) (1,399) 

        

 
E = ESSENTIAL  A = ADVISABLE          D = DESIRABLE 

Page 12



Committee(s): 

  Barbican Residents Consultation Committee 

 
  Barbican Residential Committee 

Dated: 

17 January 2024 

 
22 January 2024 

Subject:  
Service Charge Expenditure and Income Account -  Latest 
Approved Budget 2023/24 and Original Budget 2024/25  

Public 
 

Which outcomes in the City Corporation’s Corporate 
Plan does this proposal aim to impact directly?  

4,12. 

Does this proposal require extra revenue and/or capital 
spending? 

N 

If so, how much? N/A 

Has this Funding Source been agreed with the 
Chamberlain’s Department? 

Y 

Report of: The Executive Director of Community & 
Children’s Services  

For Decision 

Report author: Goshe Munir, Senior Accountant, 
Chamberlain’s Department 

 
Summary 

 
This report sets out the original budget for 2023/24 and 2024/25 for revenue 
expenditure included within the service charge in respect of dwellings. This does not 
include any expenditure or income pertaining to car parking or stores. The amount 
charged to individual lessees will depend on the percentages set out in their lease. 

The original budget for 2024/25 total expenditure including net recharges is 
£17,647,000 compared to the 2023/24 original approved budget of £16,106,000  
an increase of £1,541,000, mainly related to expected repair costs and 
employees cost. 

This is only the budget for the years in question and the actual amount charged 
to lessees will depend on the actual amount spent and the percentage set out in 
the individual leases.   

 

    Latest     

Summary Of Table 1 Original  Approved Original    
  Budget Budget Budget Movement 
  2023/24 2023/24 2024/25   
  £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 
          

Expenditure (14,775) (15,795) (16,316) (1,541) 

          

Recharges (1,331) (1,331) (1,331) 0 

          

Other Income 16,106 17,126 17,647 1,541 

          

          

Total Net Expenditure 0 0 0 0 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



Recommendations 
 
 

The Committee is requested to: 

• Review the provisional 2024/25 net £Nil revenue budget to ensure that it 
reflects the Committee’s objectives and, if so, approve the budget for 
submission to the Finance Committee.  

• Authorise the Chamberlain to revise these budgets to allow for further 
implications arising from departmental reorganisations and other reviews, 
and corporate projects.     

 
Main Report 

Introduction 

1. This report sets out the proposed revenue budget for 2024/25. The revenue budget 
management arrangements are to: 

• Place responsibility for budgetary control on departmental Chief Officers 

• Apply a cash limit policy to Chief Officers’ budgets 

2. The budget has been analysed by service expenditure and compared with the latest 
approved budget for the current year. 

 

Proposed Revenue Budget for 2024/25 

The proposed Revenue Budget for 2024/25 is shown in table 1 overleaf. 

• Local Risk budgets – these are budgets deemed to be largely within the Chief 
Officer’s control. 

• Central Risk budgets – these are budgets comprising specific items where a 
Chief Officer manages the underlying service, but where the eventual financial 
outturn can be strongly influenced by external factors outside of his/her control 
or are budgets of a corporate nature (e.g. interest on balances and rent 
incomes from investment properties). 

• Support Services and Capital Charges – these cover budgets for services 
provided by one activity to another. The control of these costs is exercised at 
the point where the expenditure or income first arises as local or central risk. 

  

Page 14



 

Table 1 - Analysis of Service 
Expenditure 

Local, 
Central 
Risk or 
Rechar

ges 

Actual 
2022-23  

£’000 

Original 
Budget 
2023-24 

£'000 

Latest 
Approved 

Budget 
2023-24 

£’000 

Original  
Budget 
2024-25 

£’000 

Movement 
2023-24 
to 2024-
25 £’000 

Paragraph 
Reference   

 

 

 

 

Expenditure               

        
        

Employees L (2,684) (2,879) (3,049) (3,233) (354) 3  

                 

Premises Related Expenses                 

  Repairs and Maintenance  L (3,717) (3,529) (4,318) (4,817) (1,288) 4  

  Supplementary Revenue Projects C (1,137) (1,064) (1,064) (933) 131 5  

  Energy Costs L (5,950) (6,550) (6,550) (6,550) 0    

  Rents L (139) (150) (120) (120) 30    

  Rates L (11) (13) (11) (18) (5)    

  Water Services L (0) (3) (3) (3) 0    

  Cleaning  and Domestic Supplies L (231) (276) (288) (302) (26)    

  Grounds Maintenance L (221) (205) (230) (212) (7)    

                 

Supplies and Services                

  Equipment, Furniture  and    
Materials 

L (23) (69) (125) (71) (2)    

  Catering L 0 (1) (1) (1) 0    

  Uniforms  L (3) (13) (13) (16) (3) 

  

 

  Printing, Stationery and Office 
Exp. 

L (1) (6) (6) (6) 0  

  Fees and Services L (66) (1) (1) (1) 0  

  Contributions to Provisions L 0 0 0 0 0  

  Communication and Computing L (13) (16) (16) (33) (17)  

               

               

Total Expenditure   (14,196) (14,775) (15,795) (16,316) (1,541)  

Income              

Total Income  L/C 15,559 16,106 17,126 17,647 1,541    

Net Income   1,363 1,331 1,331 1,331 0 

  

 

Recharges              

Expenditure R (1,555) (1,457) (1,457) (1,457) 0  

Income R 192 126 126 126 0  

Total Recharges   (1,363) (1,331) (1,331) (1,331) 0  

Total Service Charge Account   0 0 0 0 0  

Page 15



3. Employees costs have increased by £354,000 as shown in Table 2 below. 
Includes a 3% uplift for inflation and the full year impact of pay increases to staff 
arising from the pay deal effective from July 2023 & the winter pay award 
effective from April 2023.  

 

 

4. Repairs and maintenance costs have increased by £1,288,000 compared to 
the original budget this is mainly due to increased expected costs particulary 
for window replacements and water penetration works, a breakdown 
provided in appendix 1. 

 

5. The cost of supplementary revenue projects is expected to be £933,000 and 
relates mainly to the redecoration programme as set in paragraph 7 below.   

 

Draft Capital and Supplementary Revenue Budgets 

6. The latest estimated costs of the Committee’s current approved capital and 
supplementary revenue projects are summarised in the Tables below.  

Service Project 
 Exp. Pre 
01/04/22   2022/23   2023/24   2024/25  

 Later 
Years   Total  

     £'000   £'000   £'000   £'000   £'000   £'000  

 
Pre-Implementation            

Service 
Charge 

Tower Lifts Refurbishments    18   18 

 Authority to start work       

Service 
Charge 

Redecorations Programme 
2020-25 

75 1,108 1,046 933  3,162 

TOTAL BARBICAN RESIDENTIAL 
(Service Charge)                                                            

75 1,108 1,064 933  3,180 

 
7. Pre-implementation costs comprise only feasibility and options appraisal 

expenditure which has been approved in accordance with the project procedure, 
prior to authority to start work.  
 
 
 

  
Original Budget  

2024/24 
Original Budget  

2023/24 
  

 

Table 2 - Manpower 
statement 

Manpower Estimated 
Manpower Estimated 

  Full-time cost Full-time cost 
  equivalent £’000 equivalent £’000 

Service Charge Account  59 (2,879) 59 (3,233) 

Page 16



Service Project 
 Exp. Pre 
01/04/23  

 
2023/24  

 
2024/25  

 
2025/26  

 Total  

     £'000   £'000   £'000   £'000   £'000  

Service 
Charge 

Barbican Estate - Tower Lifts 3 17 8 19 47 

TOTAL BARBICAN RESIDENTIAL  
(Service Charge)                                                         

3 17 8 19 47 

 
 

8. The latest Capital and Supplementary Revenue Project forecast expenditure on 
approved schemes will be presented to the Court of Common Council for formal 
approval in March 2024. 
 

9. Note the table does not include expenditure yet to be approved by Committee. 
Latest projections for the overall cost of the tower lifts refurbishment project is 
£4.6m. 

 
 

Appendices 

Appendix 1 = Analysis of Repairs, Maintenance and Minor Improvements 
Appendix 2 = Support Services and Capital Charges 
Appendix 3 = Estate Cost 
 
Contact: Goshe Munir Goshe.Munir@cityoflondon.gov.uk or  
Mark Jarvis Mark.Jarvis@cityoflondon.gov.uk Chamberlain’s Department 

 
Caroline Al-Beyerty                    
Chamberlain and Chief Finance Officer                  
 
Judith Finlay  
Executive Director of Community and Children’s Services 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17

mailto:Goshe.Munir@cityoflondon.gov.uk
mailto:Mark.Jarvis@cityoflondon.gov.uk


 
 
 
Appendix 1 Analysis of Repairs, Maintenance and Minor Improvements 
 

Costs to be charged to Long Lessees and Landlord.  (The latter 
responsible for short term tenancies and voids) 

Original 
Budget 
2023/24 

£000 

Latest 
Budget 
2023/24   

£000 

Original 
Budget 
2024/25 

£000 

Responsive and Contract Servicing including Building       

Miscellaneous Works (1,300) (1,599) (1,995) 

IRS maintenance (40) (40) (40) 

Responsive and Contract Servicing - Lifts (401) (401) (481) 

Drainage Repairs / Remedial Work (190) (190) (205) 

Water Penetration (1,069) (1,300) (1,400) 

        

Sub Total Responsive and Contract Servicing (3,000) (3,530) (4,121) 

        

 
Asbestos Removal 

(100) (150) (110) 

Water Supply Works (100) (110) (110) 

Electrical Testing (44) (47) (44) 

Upgrade Safety/Security Installations (40) (40) (44) 

Consultants Fees (30) (30) (273) 

Emergency lighting to stairs, corridors and plant rooms (15) (21) (15) 

Windows Replacements (200) (390) (100) 

        

TOTAL  (3,529) (4,318) (4,817) 

    

 

  

Page 18



Appendix 2 

 

  Actual 
            

Original 
Latest 

Approved 
            

Original 

Support Service and Capital Charges from/to    Budget Budget  Budget 

Barbican Service Charges 2022/23 2023/24 2023/24 2024/25 

  000 000 000 000 

Support Service and Capital Charges         

Insurance (64) (59) (59) (65) 

IS Staff Recharge (32) (28) (28) (28) 

Total Support Services  (96) (87) (87) (93) 

Recharges within Committee         

Cleaning and Lighting  172 126 126 126 

Barbican Supervision and Management (989) (953) (953) (905) 

          

Recharges Within Funds         

DCCS (450) (417) (417) (459) 

Contributions to Funds and Provisions         

TOTAL SUPPORT SERVICE AND CAPITAL 
CHARGES 

(1,363) (1,331) (1,331) (1,331) 

 

  

Page 19



Appendix 3 

 
Barbican Estate         

Actual Service Charge Costs 2024/25 Actual  As billed  Revised    
    Estimate Estimate Estimate 

  2022/23 2023/24 2023/24 2024/25 

  £ £     
Customer Care         
Costs of Management and Supervision  556,561 738,132 582,000 786,000 
          
Estate Management         
Resident Staff  364,804 415,637 370,000 390,000 
Furniture & Fittings  6,511 26,001 26,000 28,000 
Window Cleaning 183,013 209,581 210,000 248,000 
Cleaning 1,176,939 1,250,817 1,389,000 1,475,000 
Car Park Attendants 734,069 708,866 749,000 819,000 
Lobby Porters  846,163 843,864 879,000 941,000 
House Officer  166,420 187,757 187,000 188,000 
          

Sub Total 3,477,919 3,642,523 3,810,000 4,089,000 

          
Property Management         
Garchey Maintenance - 318,397 344,360 353,000 324,000 
General Repairs  2,790,957 2,541,040 3,110,000 3,295,000 
Technical Services  190,219 227,616 228,000 230,000 
Lift Maintenance  375,821 374,581 405,000 485,000 
Electricity (Common Parts and Lifts)  914,455 1,138,591 1,100,000 1,100,000 
Heating  3,974,794 5,680,005 5,430,000 5,430,000 
          

Sub Total 8,564,643 10,306,193 10,626,000 10,864,000 

          
Open Spaces         
Garden Maintenance  220,785 230,150 230,000 212,000 
          

Total Annually Recurring Items 12,819,908 14,916,998 15,248,000 15,951,000 

Non-Annually Recurring Items - Major Works         

          
Asset Management/Stock Condtiton Survey  69,543 0 0 0 
Building Safety Data 0 0 0 240,000 
Water Supply Works   72,904 100,000 110,000 110,000 
Asbestos Works  48,581 100,000 150,000 110,000 
Safey /Security works 36,820 40,000 40,000 44,000 
Redecorations 2020-2025 Programme  1,095,467 1,037,456 1,046,000 933,000 
Electrical Testing  45,334 46,685 47,000 44,000 
Roof /Drainage repairs 60,669 0 0 0 
Replacement Window & Door Frames  237,777 389,885 390,000 100,000 
Emergency Lighting  8,871 21,100 21,000 15,000 
Lobby refurbishment - Shakespeare Tower 5,461 100,000 0 100,000 
Lift refurbishment - Tower blocks 8,870 0 18,000 0 
Carpet renewal - Frobisher Crescent 0 56,000 56,000 0 
          

Total Non-Annually Recurring Items 1,690,297 1,891,126 1,878,000 1,696,000 

TOTAL 14,510,205 16,808,124 17,126,000 17,647,000 

Note - The actual charged for 2022/23 was less than shown on Table 1. This was due to the adjustments made 

by the Estate Office. These  were mainly in respect of energy costs. 

Page 20


	Agenda
	3 Revenue & Capital Budgets - Original Budget 2023/24 and Original 2024/25 - Excluding dwellings service charge income & expenditure
	4 Service Charge Expenditure & Income Account - Original Budget 2023/24 & Original Budget 2024/25

